

14<sup>th</sup> January 2022.

To/ The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of the Municipal District of Cappamore-Kilmallock

A Chomhairleoir, a chara,

You are requested to attend the Online Monthly Meeting of the Municipal District of Cappamore-Kilmallock to be held on **Thursday 20<sup>th</sup> January at 3.00pm via Microsoft Team.**

The business to be transacted is set out on the appended Agenda.

Is mise le meas,



**Dara O'Brien**  
**Meetings Administrator.**

---

## **A G E N D A**

### **1. Minutes**

To consider the adoption of Minutes of Meeting of the Municipal District of Cappamore-Kilmallock held on the 16<sup>th</sup> December, 2021.

### **2. Correspondence**

To consider the request by Maigne River Trust to make a deputation to the Cappamore Kilmallock Municipal District Meeting in February.

### **3. Deputation**

Deputation by Bruff/Grange/Meenus Community Council regarding the BGM Remote Worker's Chapter

### **4. Civic Reception Workshop**

To set a date for a Workshop to discuss Civic reception

### **5. Update on GMA Community Grants**

Update on GMA Community Grants

## **NOTICES OF MOTION**

### **6. Notice of Motion submitted by Councillor Egan**

"I will move at the next meeting of the Cappamore Kilmallock Municipal District that Limerick City and County Council Library service produce a document to commemorate local engagement in the Irish War of Independence in Limerick City and County similar to the War of Independence West Cork Trail published by Cork County Council Library Service."

### **7. Notice of Motion submitted by Councillor Carey**

"I will move at the next Meeting of the Cappamore/Kilmallock Municipal District that the Council accommodate a request from some locals of Tankardstown, Kilmallock to allow them the purchase of Burial Plots at Tankardstown Cemetery."

### **8. Notice of Motion submitted by Councillor Teefy**

"I will move at the next meeting of the Cappamore Kilmallock Municipal District that remedial work be carried out on the R514 in the area of Raleighstown/Ballingoola to improve sight lines on the road and make the junction with the local road L5075 safer."

## **QUESTIONS**

### **9. Question submitted by Councillor Donegan**

"I will ask at the next meeting of the Cappamore/Kilmallock Municipal District if Limerick City and County Council are planning to introduce a reduced speed limit at Holycross following the completion of the roadworks."

### **10. Question submitted by Councillor Donegan**

"I will ask at the next meeting of the Cappamore/Kilmallock Municipal District if Limerick City and County Council will review the road signage and junction markings at Boharard intersection (R516/L1415) in Meanus."

### **11. Question submitted by Councillor Teefy**

"I will ask at the next meeting of the Cappamore Kilmallock Municipal District for an update on the Taking in Charge of Glenstal Gate Estate, Murroe."